Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

REGION Il - CAGAYAN VALLEY
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NUEVA VIZCAYA

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief, School Governance and Operations Division
Chief, Curriculum Implementation Division
Public Schools Division Supervisors & District In-Charge
All others concerned

FROM:
Schools Div¥ision Superinte t
(2024 - 40 |
DATE : November 15, 2024

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO DM 485, s. 2024 RE: SDO PARTICIPATION IN
THE 2024 BATANG PINOY

1. Relative to the previously issued DM 485, s. 2024, the following athletes are
included as Nueva Vizcaya participants in the 2024 Batang Pinoy at Puerto
Prinsesa on November 22, 2024 to December 1, 2024 (inclusive of travel). They
were properly endorsed by the PLGU and PSC registered participants in the
national sports activity.

No Name of Athlete School Event
1 | Chris Jacob D. Hilario Saint Louis School, | Chess
Solano NV
2 | Ronalyn Kate B. Ordono Villaverde Central
B | School-SPED Center

2. The above-listed athletes in Chess including the Swimmers as listed in the
previous Memo are being directly supervised and managed by externally-
managed Chess and Swimming Club with their authorized representative /s and
not through the SDO appointed delegation head in their participation to the
2024 Batang Pinoy, however the same considerations especially in their absence
from their schoonls to represent the provinee is highly enconraged .

3. All other provisions in the previous Memo remain in effect.

4. For information, guidance and compliance.

Address: Quezon St., Don Dominge Maddela, Bayombong, Nueva Vizcaya
Telephone Nos.: (078) 362-0106, 09171589946

Email Address: nuevavizcaya@deped.qov.ph

Website: hilps:/sdor avizcaya.com

DehiED

MATATAG




